
TO: Public Health & Safety Committee 

FROM: John Doan, City Administrator 

DATE: March 14, 2023 

SUBJECT: Tumwater HOPES Update 
 

 
1) Recommended Action: 

 
No action required. This is a briefing only. 
  

 

 
2) Background: 

 
Tumwater HOPES co-chairs, Beau Wilson and Keitha Bryson, along with Georgia Aust, 
Tumwater HOPES Coalition Coordinator with Thurston County Public Health and Social 
Services, will provide an update on the coalition. Tumwater HOPES continues to promote 
the health and wellbeing of children, teens and families in partnership with Tumwater Parks 
and Recreation, Tumwater School District, 4-H, and Big Brothers Big Sisters of Southwest 
Washington through evidence-based and innovative programs. 

 

 
3) Policy Support: 
 

VISION | MISSION | BELIEFS 

 Opportunity | We seize opportunities to improve our community’s social, environmental, 
and economic well-being. We endeavor to realize positive opportunities in adverse 
situations and periods of change. 

 

 
4) Alternatives: 
 

This is a briefing only.  
 
 

 
5) Fiscal Notes: 

 
There is no cost associated with this briefing. 
 

 

 
6) Attachments: 

 
None. 


